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1

Ryan Mulvey

From: foia@nara.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:28 AM
To: James Valvo
Subject: FOIA Request NARA-NGC-2015-000613 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request 
information is as follows:  

 Tracking Number: NARA-NGC-2015-000613  
 Requester Name: R. James Valvo, III  
 Date Submitted: 09/14/2015  
 Request Status: Submitted  
 Description: 1. All records, including but not limited to email communications, from Terri Garner to 

Hillary Clinton and/or any of her agents or representatives. Any search for "agents or representatives" 
should be interpreted to include but not be limited to any attorney, any employee or contractor of an 
entity for which Mrs. Clinton serves on the board, or any employee or contractor of the United States 
Department of State during Mrs. Clinton's tenure. 2. All record, including but not limited to email 
communications, form Terri Garner to any employee of the National Archives and Records 
Administration (NARA) referring or relating to the records of Hillary Clinton.  
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Ryan Mulvey

From: foia@nara.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:56 AM
To: James Valvo
Subject: FOIA Expedited Processing Disposition Reached for NARA-NGC-2015-000613

Your request for Expedited Processing for the FOIA request NARA-NGC-2015-000613 has been granted. 
Additional details for this request are as follows:  

 Request Created on: 09/14/2015  
 Expedited Disposition Reason: N/A  
 Request Long Description: 1. All records, including but not limited to email communications, from Terri 

Garner to Hillary Clinton and/or any of her agents or representatives. Any search for "agents or 
representatives" should be interpreted to include but not be limited to any attorney, any employee or 
contractor of an entity for which Mrs. Clinton serves on the board, or any employee or contractor of the 
United States Department of State during Mrs. Clinton's tenure. 2. All record, including but not limited 
to email communications, form Terri Garner to any employee of the National Archives and Records 
Administration (NARA) referring or relating to the records of Hillary Clinton.  
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Ryan Mulvey

From: foia@nara.gov
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:57 AM
To: James Valvo
Subject: FOIA Fee Waiver Disposition Reached for NARA-NGC-2015-000613

Your request for Fee Waiver for the FOIA request NARA-NGC-2015-000613 has been fully granted. 
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
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October 15, 2015 

 

VIA E-MAIL 

 

Terri Garner and/or FOIA Coordinator 

Clinton Presidential Library 

1200 President Clinton Avenue 

Little Rock, AR 72201 

clinton.library@nara.gov 

 

The Honorable David S. Ferriero 

Archivist of the United States 

National Archives and Records Administration 

8601 Adelphi Road 

College Park, MD 20740-6001 

foia@nara.gov 

 

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request: NARA-NGC-2015-613 

 

Dear Ms. Garner and Mr. Ferriero: 

 

 On September 14, 2015, Cause of Action sent a Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) 

request to the Clinton Presidential Library (“the Library”) seeking, inter alia, communications 

between the Library and former Secretary of State Hillary Clinton during her tenure.1  On September 

16, 2015, the National Archives and Records Administration (“NARA”) acknowledged receipt of the 

request and assigned it control number NARA-NGC-2015-613.2  On September 23, 2015, NARA 

granted Cause of Action’s request for expedited processing and a public interest fee waiver.3  Cause 

of Action has not received any other communication or any production of documents from NARA or 

the Library.   

 

Under FOIA, an agency is required to make a final determination within twenty business 

days of receipt of a FOIA request.4  As of today, twenty business days have elapsed since NARA 

acknowledged Cause of Action’s request and yet neither NARA nor the Library has made a final 

determination or produced any responsive documents.   

 

                                                        
1 Letter from Cause of Action to Terri Garner, Dir., Clinton Presidential Library (Sept. 14, 2015). 
2 Email from Nat’l Archives & Records Admin. to Cause of Action (Sept. 16, 2015). 
3 Email from Nat’l Archives & Records Admin. to Cause of Action (Sept. 23, 2015) (11:56 AM email granting expedited 

processing); Email from Nat’l Archives & Records Admin. to Cause of Action (Sept. 23, 2015) (11:57 AM email 

granting fee waiver). 
4 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i). 
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Further, NARA granted Cause of Action expedited processing but has failed to provide it.  

According to NARA’s regulations, one of the bases that qualifies a request for expedited processing 

is when the “matter [is] of widespread and exceptional media interest in which there exist possible 

questions that affect public confidence in the Government’s integrity.”5  Cause of Action’s FOIA 

request meets that standard and NARA appropriately granted the requested expedited processing.   

 

Once an agency grants expedited processing it must move the request “to the front of the 

agency’s processing queue”6 and process it “as soon as practicable.”7  Agencies do not have 

“unfettered discretion to determine when to process expedited requests[.]”8  An agency that “violates 

the twenty-day deadline applicable to standard FOIA requests presumptively also fails to process an 

expedited request ‘as soon as practicable.’  That is, a prima facie showing of agency delay exists 

when an agency fails to process an expedited FOIA request within the time limit applicable to 

standard FOIA requests.”9  This presumption is rebuttable by an agency showing of “credible 

evidence that disclosure within such time period is truly not practicable.”10  In none of NARA’s 

communications with Cause of Action, however, has it invoked any of the “unusual circumstances” 

under which the statute allows for a delayed response,11 nor has it or the Library justified the failure 

to make a final determination within the presumptive twenty-day period applicable to the expedited 

processing of FOIA requests.  Therefore, NARA and the Library have failed to provide expedited 

processing and otherwise are in violation of their statutory obligations to make a final determination 

within twenty business days. 

 

Please contact me as soon as possible to arrange for a final determination on this request and 

for the production of responsive records.  My email address is james.valvo@causeofaction.org and 

my telephone number is (202) 417-3576.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 

 

 

______________________ 

        R. JAMES VALVO, III 

        COUNSEL & SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR 

 

                                                        
5 36 C.F.R. § 1250.28(a)(4). 
6 Leadership Conference on Civil Rights v. Gonzales, 404 F. Supp. 2d 246, 259 (D.D.C. 2005). 
7 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E)(iii). 
8 Elec. Privacy Info. Ctr. v. Dep’t of Justice, 416 F. Supp. 2d 30, 38 (D.D.C. 2006). 
9 Id. at 39; see also Elec. Frontier Found. v. Office of the Dir. of Nat’l Intelligence, 542 F. Supp. 2d 1181, 1186 (N.D. 

Cal. 2008); Gerstein v. Cent. Intelligence Agency, No. 06-4643, 2006 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89883, *9 (N.D. Cal. Nov. 29, 

2006). 
10 Elec. Privacy Info. Ctr., 416 F. Supp. 2d at 39. 
11 See 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(iii)(III). 
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